SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
December 12, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
PINON MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL- MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM
9298 Sheep Creek Rd., Phelan, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- October 17, 2023
b.Regular Board of Directors Meeting- November 7, 2023
b. Bills:
a. November 7, 2023 through December 12, 2023
¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

4) Old Business

Information Items:

a. System Update

b. SWRCB Negotiations

Action Items:

a. New Meter Cost- Effective Date: March 1, 2024
5) New Business

Information Items:

a. Shareholder Allotment Consideration

Action Items:

a. 2-Meters

b. Paystar Online Billing Software

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. January 16, 2024

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
October 17, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
PINON MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL- MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM
9298 Sheep Creek Rd., Phelan, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

MEETING MINUTES
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of October 17, 2023, was called to order
at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. Vice President Luanne Uhl led the Pledge of
Allegiance. Director David Nilsen led the Invocation.

b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Presiding Vice President,
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as Presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as Presiding Director.

c. Guests Present:
a.Shareholder Peter Barnes
b.Guest Andrea Frost
¢.Guest Yasha Philips
d.Guest Deborah Philips
e.Shareholder Guadalupe Vasquez

d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- September 19, 2023
b. Bills:
a. September 19, 2023 through October 17, 2023
¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Nilsen moved to accept all Consent Motions as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion
Motion carried, S yes, 0 no
3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.

However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time



you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

Speaker 1: Peter Barnes, expressed his opinion on water production. Issues with the negotiations
with the SWCRB. Does not agree with the support of the State and to rely on the state for
support. Barnes believes the board has not done right by the shareholders.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. SWRCB Negotiations
Nothing to report.
Action Items:
a. Answers to 9-19-2023 Meeting Questions

Information Items:
1). I am requesting information regarding the Share Buyback program. Specifically, I want to know

the accounts shares were purchased from, and the number of shares purchased per account.
#1 Answer: No shares have been purchased by SCWC at this time.

2). It was stated tonight that the collateral for the line of credit used to pay for the wells is a lien
from CoBank against all properties owned by Sheep Creek Water Company, secured by a deeds of trust
securing these liens. Does "all properties" include Sheep Creek Water Company's water rights in
Swarthout Canyon? Also, does "all properties” refer only to the land, or does it include the infrastructure
on the land?

#2 Answer: This question was answered at the last board meeting. Co-Bank has liens on all land
properties owned by SCWC. These liens are secured by Deeds of Trust.

3). My question below was not answered tonight, so I will ask again -the most recent Consumer
Confidence Report states that Chromium 6 levels range from non-detectable to 14 (ug/L). Which well or
wells are at or above 10 (ug/L) and what is Sheep Creek Water Company's alleviation plan for the well or
wells at or above this level?

#3 Answer: This question was answered at the last board meeting.

Chromium 6 levels for Well 11:

February 2020- 14 ug/l

March 2020-9.4 ug/l

April 2020-5.4 ug/l

July 2021- 3.6 ug/l
SCWC is under the required state standard.
All canyon wells-none detected.

4). Additional questions I asked tonight: Was the discussion tonight regarding "SWRCB
negotiations" during tonight's meeting meant to "cure" the Board's discussion of this item under closed



session during the August meeting? Was the proposal Mr. Nilsen presented for the formation of a
committee, with a stipend of $200 for Board participants per meeting, along with delegating $50,000 for
legal expenses related to potential negotiations with the SWRCB. Was this the full extent of the Board's
conversation during closed session?

#4 Answer: This question was answered at the last board meeting.
This was cured at the last meeting. This was the full extent of what was discussed during the closed

session meeting

a. System Update — Tapia report on healthy productions and system updates — see
Appendix A. Discussion followed.

b. Robert’s Rules of Order/ Board Meeting Rules and Regulations
Williams updated on meeting minutes to follow Roberts Rules of Order.

5) New Business
Action Items:
a. 2-New Meters
York moved to accept two meters as presented. Uhl seconded the motion. Account #1403,
#1404. Discussion followed.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

b. Account #325, line break
Nilsen moved to support Account #325 to pay Tier 1 and Teir2 rates. Williams second the
motion.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

c. 2024 Operating Budget Review
Information Only — for the Shareholders to review for the November meeting.

Nilsen discussed the 2024 Operating Budget and increase cost of operation. Master Plan and
upgrades to the SCWC system. Discussion followed regarding the increase in the overall
operations cost to SCWC. Examples given was the increase in medical expenses, about 14%, and
the increase in legal expenses.

Williams read the increases in the Tier Rates and Service Charge:
Tier 1: $0.55 to $0.65
Tier 2: $4.50 to $5.27
Tier 3: $10.00 to $11.00
Service Charge: $60.50 to $65.00
Service Charge: $5.00 for the loan (stays the same)

Meter Installation fee: increase by 15%



6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. November 21, 2023

Nilsen moved to change the November 21, 2023, to November 7,2023. Uhl second the motion.
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

7) Closed Session 6:30
a. Employee Evaluation-

8) Adjournment

Out of closed session 6:56. Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:57. Uhl second the
motion.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix A:
October 17, 2023

PRODUCTION
» September Production- 48.47 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 418.97
» September Meter Service Usage- 39.83 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 342.27
Well soundings, 2023:
> Static Water Levels compared Sept 2022 to Sept 2023:
Well 2A. static level is up 39.27 feet.
Well 3A. static level is up 39.27 feet.
Well 4A. static level is up 26.20 feet.
Well 5. static level is up 43.89 feet.
Well 8. static level is up 57.75 feet.
Well 11. static level isup 1 feet.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 176
» Total pumping capacity as of Sept 2023 is 2,191 gpm.
» Current usage is averaging 432,000 gallons per day, 300 gallons per minute
» Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining shares
150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
» Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress-September 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
1- Meter upgrades
0-Mainline leaks / 3- service line leaks
Cut out and remove stand pipe, and install 4” gate valve
3-New Meter Installs- Completed
End of Line Flushing
Well 13 Update:
Test Pumping began on October 6, 2023
On October 6, 2023 The initial test was pumping started at 120 GPM
As of October 10, 2023 Well # 13 is test pumping at 240 GPM
As of October 12, 2023 Well drillers are anticipating a higher GPM as they continue test

pumping.

®*°°VVVVVVVVY



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
November 7, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of November 7, 2023, was called to
order at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. Director David Nilsen led the Pledge
of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.
b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Presiding Vice President,
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as Presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as Presiding Director.
c. Guest Present:
a.Shareholder Peter Barnes
b.Shareholders Diane Hayball
¢.Guest Yasha & Deborah Philips

d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Bills:
a. October 17, 2023 through November 7, 2023
b. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Bills and Manger’s Report as present. Eric York seconded the
motion.

11-7-2023 Minutes will be postponed until the December meeting.
Motion carried, S yes, O no

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.



Speaker 1: Peter Barnes

Since lawsuits are on the agenda, Barnes discussed the suit that he has filed against Sheep Creek
Water Company. He has expressed many times that the water allotment specifically with Tier 1
is unfair but also just not allowed. And so, he filed a suit over that. He acknowledged that there
are justifications that are given for why the allotment is so.

Barnes read, “The general purpose of the corporation is to procure, furnish, supply and distribute
water at cost to and for shareholders only for domestic irrigation and all other useful purposes in
proportion to the number of shares held by them respectively” [Corporation Code number was
not stated by Barnes].

Barnes referred to the amendment to the [SCWC] bylaws in 2019, “but that allowed the water
allotment to be changed.”

Barnes stated SCWC By-Laws take deference to the articles of incorporation. If there is a
disagreement, the articles of incorporation win. Barnes mentions the past discussions on the
California Corporation Code Section 400 B and stated he didn’t want to go into that, but he
thinks under both above mentioned, the water allotment Tiers treats shares unequally. The first
share, as opposed to all the shares owned by a shareholder are treated differently. Barnes stated
this is not allowed under the California Corporation Code Section 400 B.

Barnes stated that maybe the allotment allowed by the water code sections 350 to 359. However,
section 355 states, and he quotes that “those regulations are only in effect until the supply of
water available for distribution within such area has been replenished or augmented.” He drew
our attention to the water production table noted in the board packet from 2019 until now.

Barnes noted the production at the beginning of 2020. And ever since then, water production has
been high. Barnes noted the production and usage and does not see how this could possibly be
described as a water shortage. Barnes does not believe Tier allotment that's in effect if fair and he
feels like it's illegal. Therefore, he has filed a lawsuit over this.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update — Tapia report on healthy productions and system updates — see
Appendix below. Discussion followed.

b. SWRCB Negotiations - Nilsen reported that we will be meeting in the near future
we are waiting on Well #13 results and then SCWC will be meeting with the
SWRCB.



Action Items:
a. Employee Holiday Gifts

Kellie Williams moved to accept the Employee Holiday Gifts as presented. David Nilsen
seconded the motion. Discussion followed.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no
b. 2024 Operating Budget

Nilsen moved to accept the 2024 Operating Budget as presented. Eric York seconded the motion.
Discussion Followed.

Nilsen thanked the staff for developing the budget, it was a lot of work.

Peter Barnes discussed Well #11 and Tier 2 rates. Asking for more information on Tier 2 rates
and does not believe we are selling water at cost. Barnes is requesting understanding of the cost
analysis for how the previous rate increase came into effect. Barnes does not understand how we
could possibly have a rate increase on Tier 2 when we’re not even using Well #11.

Barnes continues to state he has submitted a letter to the California Public Utilities Commission
(PUC), because it is his belief that Sheep Creek Water Company is not selling Tier 2 water at
cost because that water is not coming from Well 11. And the cost basis, at least in 2019 for the
Tier 2 rates was simply for water being pumped for Well 11. And instead, we're getting water
that's coming from the canyon, which otherwise is being charged, at now in this rate increase 65
cents per hundred cubic feet. So, he thinks that at least the Tier 2 rate increase should not be
going forward. Not when we are using Well 11 and haven't used it all year really, except to turn
it on and make sure that it works.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no
c. 2024 Rate Increase Approval
Nilsen moved to accept the 2024 Rate Increase and Meter Cost. Williams second the motion.

Discussion followed regarding meter cost and installation. The motion is only for the cost of the
meter to be hooked up to the system.

Motion carried, S yes, 0 no
d. New Meter Installation Cost

Nilsen moved to accept the New Meter Cost to $11,825 as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Discussion followed.



Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

5) New Business
Action Items:

a. Board Appointed Representation

Nilsen moved to accept the Board Appointed Representation, David Nilsen and Kellie Williams
to represent SCWC at the upcoming small claims.

Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Discussion followed.

York asked about a lawyer representing us and paying for our gas to get out to Barstow. The
board stated a lawyer cannot represent SCWC in small claims court. Nilsen stated as thoughtful
the suggestion is to pay for the gas, the offer was declined by Nilsen and Williams.

Motion carried, S yes, 0 no

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. December 19, 2023
Zody moved the December meeting to December 12, 2023. York second the motion. Discussion
followed.
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

7) Closed Session — 6:27 pm
a. Legal Counsel-Lawsuits

8) Adjournment

Out of closed session 6:55, for the record we discussed legal action and information presented by
Sheep Creek Water Company Legal.

Uhl moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:57. York second the motion.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix:
November 7, 2023

PRODUCTION
» October Production- 44.62 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 463.59
» October Meter Service Usage- 38.16 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 380.43
Well soundings, 2023:
» Static Water Levels compared Oct 2022 to Oct 2023:
Well 2A. Static level is up 32.34 feet.
Well 3A. Static level is up 41.58 feet.
Well 4A. Static level is up 46.20 feet.
Well 5. Static level is up 39.27 feet.
Well 8. Static level is up 60.06 feet.
Well 11. Static level is up 1 feet.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 178
Total pumping capacity as of Oct 2023 is 2,375 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 400,000 gallons per day, 279 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
k Completed or in Progress-October 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
8- Meter upgrades
2-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
Replaced fire Hydrant
Line Flushing
Well 13 Update:
e Test Pump Completed- Waiting on testing results
e Title 22 Testing Completed- Waiting on test results
e Currently in Process of Designing Pump and Motor

Wo

VVVVVVVVEZVY VYVVYV



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek{@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

December 12, 2023

PRODUCTION

» November Production- 37.44 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 501.06

» November Meter Service Usage- 33.51 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 413.95
Well soundings, 2023:

» Static Water Levels compared Nov 2022 to Nov 2023:

Wo

YV VYV

Well 2A. Static level is up 34.65 feet.

Well 3A. Static level is up 46.20 feet.

Well 4A. Static level is up 41.58 feet.

Well 5. Static level is up 36.96 feet.

Well 8. Static level is up 55.44 feet.

Well 11. Static level is up 1 feet.

Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 184

Total pumping capacity as of Oct 2023 is 2,413 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 364,000 gallons per day, 253 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf

VvV

-

VVVVVVVVVY

O

O 0 O 0 O

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hef

k Completed or in Progress-November 2023

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Samples- weekly

5- Meter upgrades

1-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks

Repair fire Hydrant

Replace 40° of 6’ C900

Install 6°° gate valve

Install 2 new meter service

Well 13 Update: Scope of work will begin 12/11/2023

Assemble Pump, Motor, and Shroud

Pump Placement at 1870, Pump ts 30’ Long

5 Surge Check Valves will be installed

2- 1”7 PVC Pipes to be installed with Pump

6” Discharge Nozzle Outlet will be installed

Stainless Steel Tubing to be installed for Well Soundings.



susodaq aiey Ja)t AlyIUOW/13IxX2

UN0oJdY apeaddn waisAs

JUNOJJY JUSBWISSISSY

UNO022Y Jusawanosdwy |euded

JUNno2JY |I°SM
0€'9ZEYOY S OT'6TSLET S 89°€ET09 S
00'S+0'99 00°0S2'L¥ £9'2EP'0p 56'8+9'09 LELL9'YY 14628'29 £9'2¢P'0F 08'655'0€ 96'c£€'60L | 6£°92£'081 IVLOL
2 ¢ e SIS e $ - - 23d
000,09 $]000S2¢€ $[/6S85Z $]968I8€ $|6¥SireE sl2zi68v /6'G85°C J¥'08ET 02'2€9'6 ¥9'865 ¥ AON
006109 $|o00s2e $[68669C S |¥86¥0F $|9986E $lzseiss ¢ 68'669'C 2T62.C ¥8°G6L° L1 S6'729'91 120
005009 $]00052€ $[89¢¢8S ¢[25€5.8 $|06€ET P $[1821259 ¢ 89'GE8'S £6'668C 68'€19'8 0S'6¥E°L1L d3s
000109  $[o0062€ $]05500'8 $]|S2800¢Ck $|866.57 $[226856 $ 055008 €0'681°S 0072S6'LL £59v1'Se Ny
00010'9  $|000S2€ S]vees8Sy S| 10¥889 $| 202699 $[099.82 § €685V 198Gy 0S09L°EL Sv'€eeee anre
006009 $[o00s2e  $|:/cc86C $|908%F $| v 0CLS $lo018829 $ /£686'C /1°20S°E 0€/91721L ¥8'659'81 aNnr
000109  $|o000SLe $[zoccsy S|ereor’s $|98¥EL'S $[61¥699 § Z9SELY €0°215'¢ Sy'1L.20L 0172581 AVIA
00666'6  $|000S2E S| ve6zez S |9lpep’e  $|9c90tve $loserly ¢ $8°62£C 61'8v9°L 91'8€9°'8 619197C1 Hdv
00S66'S  $]|00052'¢ $/cesece ¢|czesee ¢ [ ¥6€907%C HEESEEEE €8'8€C'¢C 99°ELY'L GrOEL'8 ¥6'28.°L1 dVW
00066'S  $|00052¢ $[68S0L'c $|¥885L'E $|80092¢ $l6L€e8c $ 68'S0L'C 0085’ 96'¥86°/ G8'8E9 L 934
000009 $lo0osse $lo0s0zez $|soL8re  $ | 056991 $[06829c $ 0.°02£C 6v'Erll 12 18G'1 0¥ 1LS0°'LL NVI
JUDWISSasSsyY mbmthD JUBWISS3SSY ucwEw>9QE_ mmwn_ YMIN wocmcwuc_ms_ wqm._m>0 LLIIPM mmmmD | dot] abesn |elo]. YIUoW
00'S$ LI IIBM wayshg 00 1%l | 05 L$-€401L |9P'LE-€RZBIL| lI9M 101 abesn ¢ so1y | abesn z o1l €202

sjisodaq Ajyjuoy




£40Z O posndwios uonanpey
LZ0Z 01 pesedwes Uoqanpey

1244 090'L¢ L9V°€S £68'6S 6699 6v5°09 189°SS [3:1 244 Y09'LY 8L2¢ £LL0E 51°E 4V IV.LOL
BEL'VEY'L 6.0'719'} 116'62€'2 88Y'EEY'Z 0S£'5LL'T $01'860'Z £00'024'Z 9vP' v68'| 1r9'218'L 182'92%'L SLLOVE'L $02'88Y'L 40 W10L
0TS 1£9'619°cC_ [296°'vp9'9LL  [09€'222'0L [008°220°ZL [ovZ'vZy'ZL [00S°202°8L |029°6S.°0Z [0Z0'CEL’'6L |00S'OFL'S8L |8SP'OLL'VL |009°9SStF |065€89°0L |000'620°0L |PZZLELLL RIS
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 © 0 o 0 ) 0 asSOHdd
£6'6¢ 99L'zzL's  |oo0g'i88'ZL  |o 008"t 001'95y 005'18%'Z 00L'88L'2 00£'L82'Z 00L'SBE'Z 008'886 009'co9 005'22¢ 002'292 009'052 LL#19M
9129 SS1'80L°T  [000°262'0Z  |ooo'vEl) 000'SVY'E 000'589'L 000228’y 000'598'Z 000'8$ 000'0LE 000'92 000'Z4 000'9 000'218°'2 000'z2L'e 8 #19M
81051 T8L'EYS'9  (000°Ey6'8y  |000'ELL'E 000'2042 000'9vE'D 000°S50'S 000'905'9 000'800'9 000’992y 000°260°¢ 000't88'¢ 000'822'2 000'582'Z 000'826'Z S #IPM
89°L 9T'cL 000'8¥S 000'5tL 00004 000'2Z 00025 00051 000'SE 000'22 000'2 000t} 000'2E4 000'112 0009 Y #IPM
Y44 LE€'96 009°0ZL 0 0 0 )] 000°25 000'vEZ 000'8g 009’} 0004 1 000'v¥1 000'822 000'L VE #119M
v6°'16 S19'S00'y  (000'296°'6Z  |ovo'0s8 000'920°} 000'18Z'€ 000054 000'€96'Z 000'829'S 000'68%'S 000'€v6'E 000°218'€ 000'¥8L'2 000'LY 000'0L VZ #1IPM
£Ev6l 026'99v‘8  [295'2€E'€9  |ove'ses's 000'00%'S 0v9'929'S 000'285'S 0Z8'ELL'S 02L'08%'S 008'04'S 850'2LS'S 000'€91L'S 080'240'S 008'¥8€E"Y 941'808'Y fouun
v 13Nd STV 6102
vive 986°6¢ 566'vS 62209 ¥96°59 oL £61°€9 §08°LS LLL'SE Zov'ee viL'ee oLzee 4V V1oL
108'21L5"s €61'ZVLL 911'00'2 £01'929'2 vE0'v28'T 88€'SSL'E 682'e5L'2 EVS'BIST 0p0'08S'L ¥2E'SSY'L 8Ly L5'6vY'L 40101
88986 8S0'€8Y'SZ  {9.7'€19'06L |00S'9LE'LL [009'LEO'EL Ivb6'zZe'LL |opL'8Z9'6L [9i1°16¥°1Z  [00£°209'cZ |009°v65'0Z [002°8€8°8L |0OL'vPY'LL |$29'G88°0L |008°900°LL |26Z2¥8'0L CRIATTY
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 ] QSORdd
vi'gL 182062 00€'116°S ooz'ol 00Z'bt 0 005'v22 008'S0L 00£'908'Z 009'608's 002'28% 00L'¥BL 009'88 008'224 [} L #19M
£0°2¢ 885'S6E‘'L  |000'6EF‘OL  |000'0LY 000'22 000'02 000'%L 1 000'62 000'715'2 000°550' 000'€2 000'SS 000'€Z 000°08 000'v¢ 8 #1PM
8L'sZL LLO'YSH'S  |000'962°0p  [000'06E'T 000'220°¢ 000'025'S 000'¥51'9 00012 000'200°¢ 000'042'9 000'625'¢ 000°2t¢ 000°0v% 000°2LE"Y 000'811'S S #IIBM
092 69€'c9L'L  1000'Z0L'8 0000 00064 00012 000'€52 000'08%'2 000°ZEL 000'62 000'%L 000°v¥ 000t 000'82 000°tE VY #1IBM
50°0vL $00'20L‘9  |000'€H9'Sy  [000°'08Y'Z 000221’y 000°10t'9 000'528'0 000'5Z 00051 000'520°S 000°201'8 000°08%'S 000'€98'y 000'5¥2't 0 VE #119M
Wve 99L°ZIS't  |000'LAE'LL  000's2Z 000'€2 00071 000'vSZ 000'28Z'L 000'81°E 000'%1 000'24 000'1} 00022 000'29 000°22L VZ #IPM
£0'802 6£9'S90°6  {926'018°29  [008°'v16'S 00¥'20L'S ¥18'968'S 0vZ'PSL'S 9.6'v58'S 000'¥56'S 000°'259'S 000'L29'S 009'ELE'S $Z2'8ZY'S 000'£80'S 262'18Y'S jeuun )
4V 14n0 STV 0202
198t 808'cY 69Y°LS 98129 06589 1S6°bL 860°L9 10Z'19 £V0°LS §6E°6¢ S0Z'eE 016°L¢ 4V V10l
=U0NoNPaY [BI0L v28'e89't 069'806'1 184'202'T £LY'22L'T 22¥'886'2 ¥O8'¥EL'E 9EV'E26'C 115'999'2 828'€22'2 Se9'vLL'L 0vL'9vY't 2SO’ 49 W10L
9,929 ¥6L'20€'LT [962'29Z'0Z [000'S65'2) [000°24Z°vL [008'EL2°9L [00LPOE°0Z |00V'ESE T |08L'8YP'EC oon.hlw@. 1Z _|8vs'sv6’6l  |086'vE9'OL [0Z6°6Z8°ZL |099'LZ8°0L |808'bSE'ZTL 9 TV.1OL|
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 QaSOHdd
29t 8p0'8.5°'t  |008'€08LL [0 0 008'2t 001 '€08 00%'828'Z 004°286'% 00E't1G'E 008'12 006'S 008'y 001'Z1 oov'LL L #1PM
€6'9LL 981'p60°'S  |000'60L°8E  |000'89€'E 000'958'C 000'€L1'S 000'12 000'84 00042 0006} 000'8€L 000°ZLE'D 000'028'0 000°S¥E'S 000'52€'9 8#IOM
0L'56 TS9'69L'v  [000°68L°LE  |000'ZL 000't% 000'898 000°552'9 000°'86%'9 000'€64'S 000'¥58'S 000°'2L2'S 000'5Z 000'st 000'92 000°84 S#IOM
090 €02'9Z 000'961 0 0 000°2t 000's1 000'v} 000°2} 00061 000'8€ 00082 000°21 000'€2 00024 VY # IOM
r'SE 8vO'EysS‘s  (000°ZPS‘LL  [oo0'626'2 000'v8L'Y 000'82Z'¥ 000'€Z 00081 000'84 00002 000°28 000'92 000's} 000'v2 000°2L VE # IPM
[ 740 wwL'vor's  (000‘cZyop  [000'0Z 000°St 000'088 000'881'2 000'85€"2 C00'€6H'9 000'v95'9 000'922'L 000'LEY"D 000'21 000'6Z 000'2Z VZ #UoM
98°LIT LL6'L6Y'6  |96v'666'0L  l000'1oZ'9 000'810'9 000'855'S 000'856'S 000'8LL'9 089'SLL'9 000'088'S 8¥9'250'9 080'908'S 0Z1'268'S 095'29¢'S 80V'106'S jouuny
3V 19nd STV
1202
$98'GE $08°'8¢ 6588y SLEPS 16L'v9 8169 0sL°L9 $¥50°SS 8€6'8Y 91ty L6L'se 956°L¢ dv IvLiOoL
=U0ONPSY (8101 029'295'L 899'069'1 15L'821'T L2p'998'2 826'228'2 929'v18'T S92'v99'Z 929'86€'2 802'2EL'T 6v2'088't SLZ'EES'L £Y1'659'4 40 V10
E £86'804'GZ_[961°€0€'261 {001'889'LL [00Z'9¥9°zL [001°cZ6'SL [00Z°102°21L [00S°SLL'LZ [002°205°1LZ |002°826°6L |00L'ZPE'LL |006'8¥6'SE |000'890'VL |968°89% LL |000'0ZE 2 O W1IOL|
000 [) 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 [ 0 o QSOHdd
3418 9SE'€L9'L  [00L°9LS'ZM 000'sS 002'L 004’2 00Z'LEL 005'$25'Z 00Z'ses'c 00S'€8E'Z 004'2p8'L 006'086 0002t [ 0 L #19M
£2°66 62S'ECE'y  (000°0PE'ZE  [000'556'L 000'vZ 000'S} 00012 0008 000244 000'€28'} 000'20L'y 000'282'¢ 000'8€L'9 000'24L'S 000'+58'9 8 #119M
81's8 0SLLLL'E  [0Op'6eSL'LZ  |oov'or 000'898'Z 000'6EY'Y 000'800'S 000'229' 000'SS¥'9 000'+02'E 000'92 000°24 000°S} 00021 000°05 S #1PM
[<4] zi8'Lop 000900’ 000'122'2 000'8Z4 0 0 [ 000'vy 000'8L 000'€Z 000°Z4 0 0 0 VP #IIPM
$6'8¢ 6Z6'969°L  |000'€69'2L  [oo0'Er 000'502 000'%Z 600'€Z 000'v2 000°52 000'86¢°L 000'v26'% 000'695'y 000586 00021 000'162 VE #1IPM
16’6 091°SEL'y  |000'LE6'OE  |000'12S 000'v92'¢ 000'ELL'S 000'718'S 000'89%'9 000°Z19'v 000'100'S 00008 000°€l 000'9} 000'94 000'c9 VZ# oM
Lvee 166'99.L'6 _ |960'260'€L  |000'2vE'9 000'6¢L'9 000'52€'9 000'€04'9 000'9YE'9 000'89€'9 00Z'160°'9 000'062'9 000'$60'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220°S ouunt
EAd ‘14'N0 S1vo obBZ- Y%bBE* Svt %9t St St VB Yot %0t~ bt SebE- %ZE"
%l- %l %S~ %EL- %9- %8 %6~ %0L- %t %01 %9 %0 {44114
000°0 2 442 629°'vy L9v'8y 188°8S 986'v9 8YLLS 265°6Y 9z st S00°vE 198°'vE 4V V101
=uolINPaY [Bj0L 0 0LZ'1£9'L S8l vB8o'LLL'Z PLY'S95'T $00'1€8'2 259'v52°T $69'00L'Z £02'08.'} 929'vES's 825'18V'L 28'815'} 40 W.10L
90°L0S 958'0£8°'LZ |008°v62'¢9L [0 006'L0Z'ZL |00S'ppS'pL [00F'S6L'SL [00€'68L°61 ocm.elh 11z loog'v98‘oL [000'Z94'9L [009'SEv‘EL [000°640'LL  [00Z'280°LE [002°'LOE'LE BRI
000 [) 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
§9'0 z81'82 008012 008°2H 005°t) oov't 00€'8 006'68 008'St 000°1Z 009t 000°v1 00Z'L1 002'L LL#119M
£6°89 60Z'€00'€  (000°v9¥'ZZ 000'SEL'L 000'52 000'61 000'29%'Z 000°LPL 000'22 000'€88°t 000°0LE'Y 000182’y 000'19'p 8 #19M
vS'SE 29Z'8vs’'L  |000°18S L1 000'642't 000055 00024t 000'981'¢ 000'626'} 000'688'€ 00028 000'22} 000'22 0002t 000'2€ S #IIPM
bLze 000°6Zt'L  |000°659'0% 000°8S1 000'£29'Z 000°558'2 00088 000'v8Y'y 000°'€Z 000'tt 00094 000'€Z 000997 000'08 Vv #1I9M
26'9Y 8LL'YP0'Z  (000°062'S1 000'v¥9'L 000'945 000°EL 00068 000'09%'% 000'€Z 000'892'2 000209 0006 000'6€ 000'68 VE #1I9M
or'v9 694°'508'Z  (000°286'0Z 000'22 000'9YL'Z 000'288"t 000'Zv2'S 000'012'Z 000'LE0'S 000'pY 000'081 000's2 000'81 000'2L VZ #IBM
£6°1S5Z 1££926'0L _ [000'€01°28 000'558'2 000'856"2 000'€09'¢ 000'812°2 000'538'2 000'€88'Z 000'€22'8 000'¥5S'L 000'986'9 000'206'S 000'0PY'9 suuny
EL] 14Nn0 S1VO %00L- Y%l Yot A 05" %85 05~ %05 %S %L YA
%001~ Y%t %6~ %ll- %6" %S - %01- %31 %81~ %ot %8 £202
WiOL TWLO0L V101 53a AON 120 d3S SNV NAC AYW udV HVN §33 Ny

‘dvI34 WVIA - § NOILONAON




€102 Unm uononpay

£4L0Z Y uoRINpaY

102 UIm uoRINPIY

£10Z Yim uonanpay

£10Z yum uoronpay

£L0Z Ym uononpay

ELDZ ynm uononpay

2Tz sA

99G€9.L°9Y
S08 2S6'9¢ 88S' v 8660 6v1'v8 8v8'86 182°€0L ev.'/8 L2Ev8 2€L°0L 80t 9 LLLSE fAZANS 4 4V usuo)
86¥ 02 9ge GlS SE9 (X4 1474 299 919 €ES 6EE 682 L0€ W9 u,suod
10S'0SE 960'9L £Tr'6L T5.°0¢ GG9'9¢ 850°Cy 686'vv Lge'se €€.L'9E L18'0E S12'02 286'G1 G96'L1 40H u;suo)
€102
LP6EL8 6LLEY [45° WA 4 LLV4L 0gL'es €£€8°08 962°'90L 1£6°06 1S0°18 S8G5°0L €Ge'eY 8Ly 160°LYy 3’V usuo)
¥0S 6le 6SE €96 G99 08S 9./ 989 26S [A%c} 9le 6ve 00€ WdO usuo)
255'vSe 0’6l 6v.'0Z 26S'ee LLy'8g L1z'se S82'9Y Z19'6¢ 90€'Ge Iv1'0E G88'8l 2i8'8l 668'LL 40H usuod
PLOC
PATAVNA] 99C' Ly 13454 /818G 96G'92 slocL 52069 €204 0ey'L9 £20'89 166°9t 890'9¢ 0L0'9€ '4'V usuod
(1747 10€ cle *14 4 846 9Zs $0S €ES 2144 €15 £ve 162 €92 WO usuod
L£2'662 G641 Zro'sl ave'ee G9g'ee 0€°Le 290'0€ £08'0¢ 66.'9C 1£9'6Z 2Ly’ LLL'GL 989'G1 4OH usu0)
%S L- %ll %8" %81~ %6~ Y%l %EE- %02~ %l Yot~ §102
v22'6.9 180°0€ v09'v 685Gy 196709 168°\8 ZLLLe v42'L6 10029 c¢eees i 470814 9GE'6€ 986°0€ d'vusuod
744 0ce 9Ee €ee 1Sy 166 96S YEL 68t P6e ose 8lE 92¢ WdO usuod
268'662 €0L'ElL 62v'6lL 658'61 18€'9¢ 169'GE ¥65'GE £e°2h 881'62 [A 744 S16'02 vrlLL 86V'EL 40H usuo)
%91~ %6 L~ %0 %S¢€- %8¢- %4 L~ %2~ %L1 %2 %92- %€ %0L %Ge- 9loz
18€°8SS 68/'6e €LL'SY 02y 0S G88°0S G8S'69 Sv6'6G 961'6S EvP'SS €89y 990°G6¢ 6S1°€Z 1£5°62 '4'V usuod
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ 8¢ 806G 254 144 SOy 6S€E 9¢e 81 981 Nd9 u,suod
LE2'EPT 885Gl Zl6'6l £96°'L¢ 69122 LIE'0E Zhi'oz 982'SZ LSL've 85202 S/2'S1 88001 1ZLLL 40OH u;suo)
%82 YL %€ %62~ %0t~ %0€- Yol YEE- Y%bE- %LE- Y%b - %SE- %8E- L1002
£69°LES 9zZ1L°0¢e VA4 WA cLO0EY LeLS 9¥9'09 £86°19 C¢LL9S 269°0S 96L°LY LS1'62 86L°cE [AsIA d'v usuod
62¢ oce v8e 433 8¢ (344 [414 2144 0€ Sle €le 89¢ A1 Wd9 usuod
S09°LET £Zl'elL 66E£°9L 29.'8L p9g'ze 219'92 00022 0eL've 280'2z 90281 104'CL Lov'vl 09€'SL 40H ussuod
%0¢- %8 - %91~ %6E- %6~ %6~ %0t~ %SE- %0t~ %o b7~ %l E- Yad- %S L~ 8L0T
096'89% 902'62 926'LE See'sty £02°0S 601'9G 8E8'GS S69'vY 289'6¢€ 909'.¢E 200€2 202'se 269'8¢C 4V usuo)
062 212 (844 LEE 6. 1444 80t LEE 062 8¢ €Ll ¥0e 602 WdO usuog
6.2'402 ov6'clL L06'El YrL'6l 898'12 TLS've £2E'VC 69’61 88¢C L1 18E'91 L2801 086'01 L8zl 40H usuod
%02~ %82~ %9¢- %0t~ %EY- %39t~ %6t~ %ES- Yol %6~ %0€- Yo lE- 6102
966°¢6t €elL'ee £0v'ee 189’6 886°GS 809'6S 768°LS £€8°CS 9v8'Sy 068'62 20e°92 290'9C G6.'/2 ‘4'v usuod
90€ (444 [4:14 £9¢e 61t 90t £2y 86€ SEE o144 261 [3%4 €0¢ Wd9 usuod
S8L'sIe €EY'PL 0SS'vL 1v9'L2 vL2've €222 6L2'se ¥10'€2 0.6'61 €00'El LSP'LL £SE'L1 80121 40H u;suo)
%01~ %S¢ %0€- %t %t Yol %0p- %9v- %8S~ %P~ %LC- %EE- 020¢
v8GG8Y'68 1962vL°L0L [8L¥vbOLL [€60EL'6SL |vP8IC2SL (948227 LLL |9P0PO69L |84l CEL [€9998°0Z [21.£28°/8 |SCL6°08 £86/€8L ddad9 8y
6.C'9€S (4744 S0c'6¢e 145444 8P'8s 16S2S 8€8'C9 2029 14515%°14 YXAA 44 9eL2e 20962 089'8¢ 4V usuo)
(A% 6ec 96¢ S6¢ 344 oz 65t 89 €6 vee 154 6ec 60C Wd9O usuod
£09'e€T £9Z'v1 82021 ¥09°'LL oor'se 690's2 2ie'le 0v0‘Lz €90'12 59Z'61 866'CL 168°CL £6v'ZL 40Husuo)y
% L= % - Yt~ %LE- %P~ %6E- %62- %EY- %ol €- % LE- Yol L- %0E- 1202
66v6.9'€L |€11280°66 |16.8'P0L [S9SZIEEL |9006¥°09L |[E€L060°6EL |LS060°6FL |999€6'621 [StLLL'OLL [82990€/6 [202699°08 [€2//96'9L | AddAdO AV
06.2'S6t 196'92 962'9¢ 12£°8¢ 968'8Y 92/2'8S S68'0S GEeS'vS 214 WA 4 262°0Y 909'GE 81562 ¥91°8¢ 4y usuo)
143 161 €.¢ 08¢ 69€ 144 LLE Ly 8¢ 9ce 88¢ 6€C 90¢ g9 usuoy
996'G12 14781 £62°G1 L12'91 662'LC 185'62 0LL'2Z 9.'€C 1202 L6S°LL 0LS'SL 858'CL 892'clL 40H usuoy
%8¢~ %¥Z- %0S- %Sy~ Yol %S~ %0%- % b %L %81~ %ZE- % LE- 14444
0 PSLIEQVE |POS6CPOL [8Z2.v'CLL [96094°2GL [9/ZLL°OVL [26¥96°0CL [98S12°OLL [2SCOSL'6L {POBLLE'CL |LLpPLOEL |9SLLEE'69 | ddAdD @AY
8S6ELY 0000 [45° 2% €91'8¢ 828°6€ L24°LS 042°LS ce.'ey 6zs'zy 296'8C 8v0'/C 21292 04£°62 4’V usuo)
96¢ 0 €62 6.2 00¢€ 744 [ZA% £2¢ olLe 2] ¥4 61 134 S8l Wd9 usuog
0ze'o8t 865'vL $29'91 6ve'Ll ovL'se £££'22 659'8L eS8l 919'zl 282°L1L 8E9'LL LGO'LL 4OH usuo)
%001~ %0€- %16~ %8G~ %62~ %2S- %EG- %8~ %6S- %8€E- %8¢~ %8¢~ €202
WiIOL 03d AON 100 d3s ony anr NOr AV ydv HYN 934 NV
%81- [%8- |%S- [%9L- 1%¢ |%61- [%2L- [%c- 1%6- %L1 |%0 [%c-
HY3A-0L NOILLAWNSNOD
9y9¢ uonendod

Z'€ X UORI3ULGD ADIARS




L1141 palind dwng

2102 2sedwo)

61-6 Palind dwing

8102 ssedwo)

6102 aredwod

020z ssedwo)

Z2-b1-L PRlINd dwing

1202 asedwod

€2-11-5 PRlInd dwnd

910} LS6 866 896 zLo‘L £91°L TLE'L voy'L 60¥°L ¥96°L G18°L pl'y 9v10L
30C 88z 992 952 8.z 0t e 05¢ 95¢ 29€ 198 53 8 # 19/
iz 85z e 8ee 152 08z ese €se sse 2 2 ese S#IOM
v8L e o8t SiL oL 00z 00z 5z €5z eee ece oz b # oM
SiL Sii il SLL vl 08l 082 Loe 62 sve oge oge VE # oM
0 0 0L 101 0s 05 05 0 o 0 iz w1z vZ # I9M
el 9tL 9EL Fixh orL erL vl Fa4s :141 ivl SPl vl feuunyg
2102
808 68. LIS S0S 9LS 206 V6L Pl SYe't 60E't 1€ 150°'} O WILOL
13 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL#OM
621 91 19t z51 1ot n s0z 8z 20e i85 sze 0ze 8 #10M
wi o 821 vzl 6Lt vzl 822 vz 622 162 682 98z S # oM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 89l v6L 15z €12 6614 b # 1om
sz sz sz sz sz sz €€ 91 S61 2z e SLL VE #ioM
o8 ¢ sz sz 0¢ 0¢ 55 sz1 sel - o5t 0 vz # oM
gL 8Ll :19 8 6LL (¥4} 2L 1248 SZL SZL 21 621 LEL feuuny
i Gl b AT T o6 %d5- e b1 Yol %91 %ol S0F 8102
8LVl el EITE 192 ZLEL [ Z9C'L 162} 98z'} ZIET v6Z 1 991°L 5 W10L
3 152 152 T3 133 53 73 152 152 133 133 133 TL# IOM
oz 582 we 652 85z 61 z61 861 86l 61 €6l 181 g # oM
662 062 6z 0:2 16z 961 61 9L o ozt 991 sst S #10M
ze 202 20z 202 611 1 o1 v6L 681 g8l m veL Vo #19M
0 0 0 0 291 91 o1 981 981 v6L 981 8ot VE#1I0M
622 981 0z zu 951 v8L 681 o o 102 802 ost vZ #lom
vzl 521 9zL 821 821 21 6Lt vzl 6Ll A 604 1201 jouun,
%E8 %04 %¥S %SS %991 %SS 1L %19 %EL %E %0 %Z- %9C 6102
9002 8v6') 06t S66'F 090 0207 196} 096°1 100C 159°% Vet VP 9 V101
152 3 73 133 3 133 152 152 15z 33 152 133 LL# OM
ose cee g€ eee zze 8ve 19 19¢ 196 62 8z 0Lz 8 #1loM
oie 20¢ 882 682 8ie Le 206 BIE vIE 128 60€ S0t S #llem
00¢ 88z 692 zee 0se e 208 e 6l€ 0sz z6C e b # oM
62¢ eze ece 1ze we Le Le 81E 128 vze ue 0 VE # oM
gee 61E cee 98e 6ee e 262 98z 90¢ 74 612 0sz vZ oM
g6l el L gel o €L 15k 2 21 2zl zeL €z jouun)
%9€ %Sy %8 %SG %08 %9 %ES %1S %95 %0v %Y %9C 0202
S58°L 1081 8811 161} Ly 926't 1007 1802 Z80'C V10T 880 900 CRMTN
152 13 133 152 152 33 13 152 152 152 53 T3 TL# IBM
€08 68z 8z z62 L2 cec zse 8.8 e6c 96¢ €6E 1s€ 8 #llom
€8z 29z vz 912 682 162 00¢ 662 86z ue ole oie S #liom
s @z 2z 2 uz 85T ue sie Sve veE 8ve 00¢ Vo # lom
8ie sze 90¢ 562 88z ue sie sie oie ele 80¢ 62¢ VE #loM
ece £1e Le sLe 128 cee 98e e 1se sie SvE €ge vZ# oM
ovl ovL 8eL BeL 51 51 9L 9L vEL eel £el zeL ouun,
%8 Yod~ Yol %01 %Ytl- Yol~ %T %¥ % %t L %E L %9¢ 1202
990' X%4 599°L 64L°'L 8SL') 8’ 206°L el S16'L 6.6°} 6v8'L 9¥8’lL 9 V10L
9e 33 152 152 13 152 152 173 152 152 152 152 L1 A oM
£ie ooy €1e 0s¢ s9¢ oie 98¢ 6LE 62¢ 65€ 91e e 8 #IeM
208 882 uz viz 08z 92 82 ote 052 8.2 987 8.z S #l0M
gge cov o 0 0 22 96z 952 05z 90¢ 1wz 1w b # IOM
667 sze Vg €8¢ 86¢ s0¢ e veE ece ze ot oge VE #19M
1ee gze 81E 6LE zze 928 vEE ot 19€ ece 962 60€ vz # oM
L 2L w1 L 2 eol Lol 1oL 1oL oL oL ovt jouun .
%0k %8l %l S L~ s %5 %5 % %5 AT %8 2202
0 TV SIET 61T 8127 (X743 9121 tScC 190'C 1922 061 66L'C CRIZGN
152 172 (53 152 152 192 152 15¢ 152 152 15C LV # IoM|
v8e 68 zse s oy 60¥ zs¢ ove o€ sze 81 llom
16¢ cov vig 06€ oge 962 80€ piE 90¢ €8z 962 S#1BM
99¢ 8¢ soe €€ 66€ 9zy 09¢ gee 6LE oy o8 vy #10M
05 12y 19€ oie 15¢ vz vis 6LE s SvS By VE #I5M
ece sie s 69¢ we 69¢ 19¢ €2e we 00¢ v9¢ VZ#IOM
vaL 821 9L it I z8L v8L st o5t 8yl L 1Buny
%001 %EL %EY %lZ %92 %tz Yol %091k %8 %okl %81 bk €202
RE AON 130 FES 50V TAr AT AN Hav T 834 VT

JLNNIW H3d SNOTIVO IOVHIAVY




H1d3Q dANd === d VZ 113N === S Y7 T1IM emmmme

S0S S90S S0S SO0S SOS S0S SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS S0S S0S  SOS SOS  S0S  SOS  S0S  SOS  SOS  SOS  SOS  SOS  SOS  HLd3ad dnd
16T 99T 9SC 9ST 097 S9T 79T 697 69C TLT 6LT €8T 60f 60€ TOE CTOE L6T L6T TG 067 88T 88T 887 06T d vZ113IMm
e Tyt 9vT 6T TST TIST 6Y¥T TST 9ST S9T VLT (9T PLT 9LT 64T €8T €8T 18T 6LT ©LT TUT TUT wlrt 9l SVYZ13IM
€ €T € €T € € € € € € € €€ I T€Ww T T« TWC I W w Tw T 1w
-23Q -AON -PQ -des -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -ady -JB|A -q@4 -uef -99Q -AON -0 -ddS -8ny -nf  -unf -Aepy -idy -l -Qa4 -uef

009

00s

ooy

- 00g

e —————————

oot

oot

1334
SJeaA 7 / s|ana7 491 AlYIUOIN WZ# 11IM

ANVIANOD Y4LVM ATTID JdIHS



YidaQ dwnge=— g V¢ # TIIM === S Y€ # 7T e
09% 09% 09v 09v 09y O09% O09% 09y 09y 09 O09% O09% 09v O09% 09F 09vy 09v O09% O09% 09% 09t 09r 09v 09%
19¢ [ST 89T 6SCT ¥9C VST 89T €LT €LT 99T v6C 687 TOE T10E TOE TOE 86T P6C V6CZ V6C V67 V67 687 V67
EVC €vT [vT 0ST TST TST TST (ST V9T [ST SLT SLT 08T 68T 68C [8T 687 v¥87 TBC 08C S/LT SLT 087 08T
€ € € € € € € € € € € € W €& Tw W TWw Tw W T T W W w
-33Q -AON -0 -dss -Bny -nr -unf -Aey -idy -JeN -g@d -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -jnf  -unf -Aepy -idy -JelA -G34  -uer
— T — “\

sieaA g / s[ana 4318 AlYIUOW  VEH T1IM

ANVIWOD YALVM NITHO JITHS

yiydag dwng
d VE #113M
SVE&#TIIM

00S

osv

0oy

0s€

00€

0S¢

00T

0sT

007

0s

1334



Y1daQ dUNg e Yp # TN3M e S 7p # TTIM
09y 09% 0O9% 09% 09y 09y 09y O09% 09v 09v 09 09¢ 09v Oy Oby Ovt Ovvy Ovy Obv Oby Oby Oty Ovt Ovy
SLT 8LT 8LT 08T SLT SLT 18T ¥6T ¥67 86T S0E OTE ZTE€ ¥OE VOE $OE VHOE ¥OE ¥OE TOE TIE TIE TIE TIE
99¢ 99C¢ 997 TLT VLT TLT TLT SLT T8T L8T 16T 86T 80 T6GL TBL TGZ T6GL T6C C6C T6L 88T 88T 06T 06T
€ €7 €T € € € € € € € € € ¢ €@ T T T w T T W W W
-33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf  -unp -Aey -idy -JejA -q34 -uer -3 -AON -}dQ -d3S -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -udy el -q94 -uef
f
—— e

sieal g / s|jana7 491ep AJYIUOW  Yi# 11IM

ANVIWOD YALVM IO JITHS

yidaqg duing
d Vv #7113M
SVy #11IM

00Ss

osv

oov

0S¢

00€

0st

002

0sT

00T

0s

1334



Ydaq dwinem— 4 G # TTIM e $ G # TIIM o
Ocy oTty Ocvy Oty Oy 0Ty OCy OCy 0Ty OTY OTY Oy Ock O¢y Ocy 0Ty OTy Ocy Ocy Ocy Ocy Ozy 0Ty Oty
8SC 19C 19T €9T 89T 89T S9T VLT vLT 64T 16C 88T S6T S6C SOE SOE 00€ OOE S6T S6C 167 T6C 16T €6C
YvC 6vC TSC ¥SC PST 8ST 8ST €97 €9C 89T LLT LLT LLT 98T 1I6C S6C S6C T6C 88T 987 64T 64T 18T 18C
€ €7 € € € € € € € € € € W W W W W W W W T W w w
-33Q@ -AON -390 -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -Jey -q34 -uer -29Q -AON -12Q -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -idy -ielN -g34 -uef
— l\ll\lﬁ
—— —
e

S1edA 7 / s|ana7 491 AJYIUOIAL  G# T1IM

ANVINOD JALVM ATITID JHIHS

yidag dwng
dS#711IM
SS#TIIM

oSy

0o

0S¢t

00¢

0s¢

(0[0]4

0st

00T

0s



YidaQ dwng e ¢ g # 1IN S 8 § T1IM e
ovy Ovy Obvy Ovvy Obv Ovy Ovy Oby Ovy Ovb OVy Ovy OVP Oby Ovy OWY OV Oby Oby Ovy Oby Ovy Obv Obb
VLT VLT 187 €8C €8T €87 8TE 8TE 8TE 0OCE PEE EvE €EVE €EVE EvE EPE 8YE QEE BEE 9EE VEE PEE HEE 8EE
¥9C v¥9C v9CT 697 697 69T 90¢ 90t 90€ 90€ STIE OCE O0TE O0TE SCE [I€ [TE 6TE STZE TCE OCE OTE OTE TTe
€ €0 € € € €& € € € € € € €W €W T€WC & TW T TwW W W T 1w
-3Q -AON -0 -das -Bny -Inf -unp -Aeyy -idy -Jey -qa4 -uef -23q -AON -VQ -das -8ny -inf  -unr -Aepy -idy -ley -qa4  -uef
——

siedA 7 / s|ana7 J121em AJYIUON  8# T1IM

ANVIWNOD HY4LVM JdTHD dIIHS

yydag dwng
dg8#1IMm
S8#11IM
00s
ost
oov
0s€e
00¢€
0S¢
00z
0sT
00t

0s

1334



Y1daQ duing esmses  J TT [|3M o S TT |9 o

€C0¢ / ¢cO¢

00TT OOTT 001T OOTT O0TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT O0OTT OOTT OOTT COTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OO0TT 00TT 00TT yidag dwnd
v86 6.6 6.6 LL6 [L6 LL6 6L6 €96 €96 €96 0/6 896 0.6 0L6 0L6 0L6 0L6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 dITliPM
86 8v6 8¥6 8¥6 6%Y6 6¥6 LV6 6V6 6V6 8Y6 8V6 8V6 6V6 6V6 6V6 6V6 L¥6 LV6 8V6 8Y6 86 Lv6 8Y6 86 STTIPM
€ € € € € € € € € € € € T W TW TW T T W W TW W W w

-3Q -AON PO -des -8ny - -unf -Aew -udy -JelN -Q94 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aepy -ady -lely -qa4  -uer
0STT

oott

0S0T

0001

0s6

006

0S8

sieaA 7 / sjana1 191em AJYIUON  TT# 17IM 1934

ANVIWOD YALVM NI3dD JdIHS



R P SN T Vo T N N AN S VI S A YR SN S SR O NN VIR
A O S S e e

MO[ [ouuny,

ANVINOD J4LVM AHIID dddHS

QL
N Q ) Q Q¥ 4O Q Q Q Q O 40 N Q N Q Q¥ 4O O 40 Q Q O¥ A0
EEEELECEEEEEEEEEETEEEE S

SO BN
NI
&~ &6

0z
or
09
08
001
oct
ovt
091
081

00t

WdO NI MO



& W 6 & W
A

M S
& &

&
a/»./e/
SRS G
LAY VA s P e

anuipy Jad suojfen [e10],
ANVINOD YALVM MIYD JHIHS

A A o
© \V O G WOW N WL G S W W 0 W v s " W O W O W W
PSPPSR S SV NP SN S SAN T B SIVAN S CIAN AN
SV g g O G O
L ELELELLELLELELLEELELEEEEE

0

0s¢

00s

0SL

0001

0S¢t

00sT

0SL1

000C

0s¢C

00sZ

0SL¢T

Wd9 NI MO13



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@ Series1

1120

110

1100

2018- 2023




